
dward 

From: dennis@yosemite [dennis@yosemite.net]

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2003 10:55 AM

To: 'Yoshiko.Mizuta@jp.ul.com'

Cc: 'Kanako.Sanda@jp.ul.com'; 'Toyokazu.Imamura@jp.ul.com'; Bill Graff (whgraff@qwest.net)

Subject: RE: New application for FCC ID:B6BZR-101AA and B6BZB-101AA

8/5/2003

HI Yoshiko 
Please note that 15.19(a)(5) is very specific.  It states, "When the device is so small 
or for such use that it is not practicable to place the statement specified under 
paragraph (a) of this section on it, the information required by this paragraph shall be 
placed in a prominent location in the instruction manual or pamphlet supplied to the user 
or, alternatively, shall be placed on the container in which the device is marketed. 
However, the FCC identifier or the unique identifier, as appropriate, must be displayed 
on the device.” 
  
As mentioned in the comments, the device appears to bee more than large enough to 
accommodate the required 15.19 statement.   
  
Please note that placing the statement in the manual does not relieve the responsibility 
of the manufacturer to follow the rules of label and label placement.   
  
The manufacturer must have valid reasons in accordance with 15.19(a)(5) in order not to have the label ON the 
device.  If size is the reason for B6BZB-101AA (typically devices that fit snugly in the hand can have the 
label in the manual), please clearly indicate this. 
  

However, for B6BZR-101AA (the base station), size does not appear to be a valid reason.  The 
manufacturer must provide another valid reason or place the label on the device..  Please provide a valid reason 
in writing as to why the statement is not on the product.  
  
Thanks 
Dennis  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Yoshiko.Mizuta@jp.ul.com [mailto:Yoshiko.Mizuta@jp.ul.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2003 1:59 AM 
To: dennis@yosemite 
Cc: Kanako.Sanda@jp.ul.com; Toyokazu.Imamura@jp.ul.com 
Subject: RE: New application for FCC ID:B6BZR-101AA and B6BZB-101AA 
  
Dear Dennis, 
  
For your comment 1 of B6BZR-101AA and comment 2 of B6BZB-101AA, regarding  
to Labeling matter, we acknowledge that there will not be a problem if the  
statement you required is contained in the manual in according to  
15.19(5). 
These statement are alrealy in page iv of the manual, therefore, we would  
like to have your understanding that you consider it could be acceptable. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Yoshiko Mizuta 
<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 
 Yoshiko Mizuta 
  
 UL Apex Co., Ltd. 
 EMC Service(Head Office EMC Lab.) 
 4383-326 Asama-cho, Ise-shi, 



 Mie-ken 516-0021 JAPAN 
 TEL: +81-(0)596-24-8116 
 FAX: +81-(0)596-24-8124 
 E-mail: yoshiko.mizuta@jp.ul.com 
<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 
  
  
  
  
  
"dennis@yosemite" <dennis 
2003/08/01 10:30 
  
  
        To:     Yoshiko.Mizuta@jp.ul.com 
        cc:     Kanako.Sanda@jp.ul.com 
        Subject:        RE: New application for FCC ID:B6BZR-101AA and B6BZB-101AA 
  
  
Hi Yoshiko' 
Please see attached comments on both items 
Thanks 
Dennis  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Yoshiko.Mizuta@jp.ul.com [mailto:Yoshiko.Mizuta@jp.ul.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2003 7:26 PM 
To: whgraff@americanTCB.com; tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com; dennis@yosemite.net 
Cc: Kanako.Sanda@jp.ul.com 
Subject: New application for FCC ID:B6BZR-101AA and B6BZB-101AA 
  
Dear Bill, Tim and Dennis, 
  
Hi! 
I have uploaded the application documents for the above products last  
night in Japan time. 
Please confirm that all the documents are properly submitted or  
sufficient. 
If there are any missing information or any problems, please let us know. 
  
Thank you! 
  
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
  
  
  
-- For more information about UL, its Marks, and its services for 
EMC, quality registrations and product certifications for global 
markets, please access our web sites at http://www.ul.com and 
http://www.ul-asia.com, or contact your local sales representative. -- 

8/5/2003



  
*********  Internet E-mail Confidentiality Disclaimer  ********** 
  
This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential 
information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not 
disclose, use, disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this 
message or attachment in any way.  If you received this e-mail 
message in error, please return by forwarding the message and 
its attachments to the sender. 
  
Underwriters Laboratories Inc. and its affiliates do 
not accept liability for any errors, omissions, corruption 
or virus in the contents of this message or any attachments that 
arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 
***************************************************************** 
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